
 
TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for October 15, 2013 Selectmen’s Meeting. 
 

 APPOINTMENTS 
 
7:30 – Public hearing – National Grid for grant of location 
 
8:00 – Historic Commission re:  National Historic Register 
 
 8:30 – Preep Corp. dba Quick Pick Store, Dashrat Bhai K. Patel, Mgr., 265D Nantasket     
                 Ave. – Change of manager of wines and malt package store 
 

 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

1.  Craig Wolfe – Applicant for Emergency Preparedness Committee 
 
2  Police Chief Billings – re:  Crosswalk request 

 
3.  Anne Herbst – re:  Community Rating System Program 

 
4.  Police Chief Billings – re:  Halloween Trick or Treat hours 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed. 
 Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be 
discussed to the extent permitted by law. 
 



 
 
 

 
 

 


